
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 

Integrated Marketing and Promotion Campaign Long Island MacArthur Airport (ISP) 
 

Responses Due: June 2, 2023 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION REGARDING THE ABOVE MENTIONED RFP: 
 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
No 
 
2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Yes 
 
3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
No 
 
4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
No 
 
5. Given the $480,000 in grant funding mentioned in the RFQ for this project, are we to 
understand that that is the budget for this contract?  
Yes 
 
6. Or do EDC and ISP have a different budget established for the contract that we should 
be aware of as we consider submitting a bid? 
No 
 
6. Is there an established contract term for the RFQ? 
Yes. The program is to be completed by September 1, 2025. 
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